



## Curriculum vitae

# Hosam El-Dein Said Hesain

Mobile number : 002-01001848744

Emial : [Hosamesaid@yahoo.com](mailto:Hosamesaid@yahoo.com)

### Personal Data:

Birth Date : 1973  
Religion : Muslim  
Marital status : Married and have children  
Telephone : 002-0223807009 / 002-01001848744  
Address : El-Maadi , Cairo , Egypt .  
Email : [Hosamesaid@yahoo.com](mailto:Hosamesaid@yahoo.com)  
Position : **Associate professor** oral , dental and maxillofacial surgery since 2023 at Delta university.  
Consultant (A) oral, dental and maxillofacial surgery since 2021.  
Lecturer oral and maxillofacial surgery at Misr University from 12 Dec. 2016 till end of July 2021(part time 2 days per week ).  
Lecturer oral and maxillofacial surgery at Delta university from 2020 till now ,(full time).  
Language : Arabic :(mother Tongue)  
English : (very good)

### Qualifications:

- May -1998: Bachelor degree of Oral and dental medicine, faculty of Oral and dental medicine, Cairo university, Egypt (Very good).

- October- 2003: Master degree of Oral surgery, oral pathology, oral diagnosis and radiology faculty of Oral and dental medicine, Cairo university, Egypt.
- September -2010: passed final exam of Doctor degree of Oral dental and maxillofacial surgery, faculty of Oral and dental medicine, Cairo university, Egypt.
- November 2016 :PhD degree had been obtained .
- May 2023 **Associate professor** oral , dental and maxillofacial surgery.

### **Work Experience:**

- Since November- 1998 to November 1999: one year internship at faculty of Oral and dental medicine, Cairo university, and ministry of health hospitals (different departments), Egypt.
- Since 1999 to 2003 : work as resident dentist at(economic sector for treatment unit) faculty of Oral and dental medicine, Cairo university, Egypt.
- Since 199 to 2003: attending doctor for education and training to obtain Master degree in Oral, dental and maxillofacial surgery, faculty of Oral and dental medicine, Cairo university, Egypt.
- Since 1999 to 2003 : Assistant doctor for staff professors and master supervisors in academic as well practical sides in Oral, dental and maxillofacial surgery, and main assistant doctor in a lot of various operations in Oral, dental and maxillofacial surgery, faculty of Oral and dental medicine, Cairo university, Egypt.
- Since 2004-2010: attending trainer for education and training to obtain Doctor degree in Oral, dental and maxillofacial surgery, faculty of Oral and dental medicine, Cairo university, Egypt.
- Since 2004-2010 :main assistant for staff professors and doctor degree supervisors in various academic, educational, training and practical sides in Oral, dental and maxillofacial surgery, faculty of Oral and dental medicine, Cairo university, Egypt.

- Since 2013 - till present: Consultant Oral, dental and maxillofacial surgery.

### **Practical Experience:**

- Diagnosis and management of Oral, dental and maxillofacial pathology ,traumatology , dental implantology , TMJ management (conservative and surgical) ,and orthognathic surgery
- Magnetic resonance interpretation of oral and maxillofacial region.as well other recent modalities that are used in diagnosis and treatment in oral and maxillofacial region
- Good experience in teaching.
- Good communication skill as well work well in team work .

### **Courses:**

- 2001 : Basic and advanced dental implantology course, faculty of Oral and dental medicine, Cairo university, Egypt.
- 2002: orthodontic diagnosis and management, faculty of Oral and dental medicine, Cairo university, Egypt.
- 2002: Applied anatomy for oral and maxillofacial surgery, faculty of Oral and dental medicine, Cairo university, Egypt.
- 2004: orthognathic surgery diagnosis and management, faculty of dentistry, Ain-shams University, Egypt.
- 2004: Resorbable and non- resorbable mini plates use in oral and maxillofacial surgery, conference oral and maxillofacial surgery, of Egyptian society of oral and maxillofacial surgery, Egypt.
- 2004: Imaging modalities in maxillofacial surgery, conference oral and maxillofacial surgery, of Egyptian society of oral and maxillofacial surgery, Egypt.
- 2004: Recent therapeutic modalities in oral and maxillofacial surgery, conference oral and maxillofacial surgery, of Egyptian society of oral and maxillofacial surgery, Egypt.

- Since 1999-2012 : attending, participating and assisting in conferences of Egyptian society of oral and maxillofacial surgery, Egypt.
- Since 1999- till present: attending several conferences, training courses, workshops.
- **Msc. Thesis** : Decompression of the meniscus in the management of internal derangement of TMJ.
- **MD. Thesis** : A comparative study between two different surgical techniques in the management of internal derangement of TMJ.

## **Published papers:**

Researches that are actually published

- 1- ***Hosam El Dein Said : Effect of alveolar bone recontouring of mandibular atrophied ridge on clinical and radiographic outcomes of implants supporting All on 4 fixed restorations. A two- years clinical trial. Kasr El Aini Journal of Surgery VOL., 21, NO 2 May 2020, 85-98 .***
- 2- ***Hosam El Dein Said : Post extraction immediate implant placement in infected extraction sockets of maxillary posterior teeth combined with guided bone regeneration.two-years prospective clinical and radiographic outcomes. Egyptian journal of oral and maxillofacial surgery,vol.12,N0.2,April 2021,128-136.***
- 3- ***Hosam El Dein Said : Effect of smoking on immediate loaded implants placed by flapless computer guided surgery to support full arch fixed restoration in edentulous maxilla.one year clinical and radiographic trial . . Egyptian journal of oral and maxillofacial surgery,vol.12,N0.2,April 2021,137-148 .***
- 4- ***Hosam El Dein Said : Inclined implants to bypass maxillary sinus versus vertical implants placed after sinus augmentation in rehabilitation of posterior atrophic maxilla,A two-years prospective randomized clinical study. Egyptian journal of oral and maxillofacial surgery,vol.12,N0.3,July 2021,158-169 .***
- 5- ***Hosam El Dein Said : Survival rate,peri-implant soft tissues and crestal bone loss of implants inserted by flap or flapless surgery in type 2 controlled diabetic patients and immediately loaded with***

*mandibular fixed prosthesis.one year randomized clinical trial. Egyptian dental journal,vol.68,Jan.2022,185-199.*

- 6- *Hosam El Dein Said :High condylar shave with meniscorhaphy in the management of internal derangement of temporomandibular joint. clinical ,radiographic ,and patient based outcomes . Egyptian dental journal,vol.68,Jan.2022,281-294.*
- 7- *Hosam El Dein Said :Effectiveness of partial eminectomy with meniscorhaphy in surgical treatment of meniscal displacement of temporomandibular joint. One year prospective study. Egyptian dental journal,vol.68,Ap.2022,1317-1329 .*
- 8- **Management of unfavorable displaced mandibular angle fracture with combined rigid and semi-rigid fixation using trans-oral and trans-buccal approaches. One year prospective clinical and radiographic study**

**Accepted 1-8-2022 ;Egyptian dental journal**

- A comparative study between two different surgical techniques in the management of internal derangement of TMJ, Journal of Egyptian society of oral and maxillofacial surgery, 2010, Egypt.(Phd research).

## **Skills :**

- Conservative and surgical management of (TMJ) diseases
- Conservative and surgical management of oral and maxillofacial region lesions.
- Conservative and surgical management of oral and maxillofacial trauma.
- Good skill in implantology
- Good skill in teaching.
- Good skill in oral, dental and maxillofacial pathology diagnosis and treatment.